

Tasha Shayne  
5/25/11 11:44 AM

This just restates your subtitle and, because it's not a point, should be deleted

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:45 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:45 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:45 AM  
Deleted: ,

Tasha Shayne  
5/25/11 11:47 AM

Which other parts could they be?

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:46 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:46 AM  
Deleted: nothing

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:49 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:49 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:50 AM  
Deleted: nutrition

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:51 AM  
Deleted: in health

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:51 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:52 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:52 AM  
Deleted: trans

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:52 AM  
Added Text

Tasha Shayne  
May 25, 11:52 AM  
Added Text

# Congratulations!

You've just received the best nutritional product available anywhere!  
Here's why...

- When it comes to nutrition, there is no better product you can buy for you or your family in supplement form.
- Our products are real, whole, and nutritional foods; they are not vitamins or other parts of foods, and they do not contain anything synthetic or artificial.
- Each of our products helps a specific system in your body. Certain foods support certain cells, and your body appreciates receiving the nutrients it needs to function healthily.
- Most people eat "NON-FOODS" in their diets, such as hydrogenated oils, trans-fats, processed foods, refined sugars, and junk foods. So where are they getting their raw nutrients? When you take our food formulas, your body is at least getting the nutrients that are missing from your daily diet – those needed to maintain good health, prevent sickness, and facilitate healing.
- Our products do not cause side effects like ALL vitamins and minerals in their isolated form do. For a very detailed explanation of this, buy Dr. Vic Shayne's book *Man Cannot Live on Vitamins Alone* (available on Amazon.com), and read about how all vitamin pills cause unseen problems in your body, ranging from toxicity to nutritional deficiencies and more.
- Most other supplements are NOT real foods. They are made of parts of foods and synthetic ingredients, even if they claim they are "natural." Plus, they contain stearates, types of trans-fats.
- Our supplements are real, whole, nutritious foods without additives or isolated vitamins or minerals. The vitamins, minerals, amino acids, essential fatty acids, and other nutrients contained within their original foods, are thus contained within our supplements. We don't monkey around with nature!